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Ramendra Singh

From: Service NEJYRA <service@nejyra.com>
Sent: 20 August 2024 12:33
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: 'Bhatia, Vinit'; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'; Nehal Mhd; 'Upendra Dhuriya'; 'NEJYRA Technical Services'; 'Accounts NEJYRA'
Subject: RE: give us 5% discount ( NTS-PI/24-25/1082 )
Attachments: NTS-PI24-251082.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings from NEJYRA Technical Services Pvt. Ltd. 
 
Reference to discussion, please find the enclosed proforma invoice for spare parts of RATIONAL Combi oven. 
 
If we can be of any further assistance please feel free to contact us on 24/7 hotline tel:-9004887722.              
 
 

Thanks & Regards / Danke und Grüßen    

      

 Pooja Raut  
 Service Coordinator, NEJYRA  

 

     
P 740 007 1333 M 865 588 8030  

E service@nejyra.com W www.nejyra.com  

A 312, Bldg. No.11, Motilal Nehru Nagar, BKC, Mumbai 400051 

      

  24/7 HOTLINE - 900 488 7722   
 
 

From: Bhatia, Vinit <vi.bhatia@rational-online.com>  
Sent: 19 August 2024 10:59 
To: Nehal MHD <nehal@nejyra.com> 

 You don't often get email from service@nejyra.com. Learn why this is important   
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Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Upendra Dhuriya 
<u.dhuriya@nejyra.com>; Service NEJYRA <service@nejyra.com>; NEJYRA Technical Services <info@nejyra.com>; Accounts NEJYRA <accounts@nejyra.com> 
Subject: Re: give us 5% discount 
 
Dear Team Nejyra, 
 
5% approved for below mail as TFS is our Key Account. 
 
 
Thanks & Culinary Regards 
Vinitkumar Bhatia 
Sales Director West India 
Rational International India Pvt Ltd 
9820966559 
 

On 19 Aug 2024, at 7:32 AM, Nehal MHD <nehal@nejyra.com> wrote: 

  
Dear Vinit Ji, 
  
Semolina Kitchen is under TFS, please do needful as per below trail mail. 
  
  

With Regards / Mit Grüßen    
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Nehal Mhd  

Managing Director, NEJYRA  

     

P 900 488 7722 M 900 401 6781  

E nehal@nejyra.com W www.nejyra.com  
A 312, Bldg. No.11, Motilal Nehru Nagar, BKC, Mumbai 400051 
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From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Date: Saturday, 17 August 2024 at 1:36 PM 
To: nehal@nejyra.com <nehal@nejyra.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: give us 5% discount 

Dear Partners, 
  
Please find attached Qtn & below rate 
  

Item Qty Rate Amt 
5 % 
Discount Rate 1 Amt 1 

Emptying pump SCC 1 12,397.50 12397.5 619.88 11,777.63 11777.63 

Air inlet filter cpl. SCC_WE, CM_P 61-202 1 838.8 838.8 41.94 796.86 796.86 

GEO SCALE R 5 LTR 1 1,000 1000 50.00 950.00 950 

GEO SCALE R 5 LTR 1 3,050 3050 152.50 2,897.50 2897.5 
Control pcb *Energy opt* CM_P 623-202; 
LM2; A 1 53,064 53064 2653.20 50,410.80 50410.8 

Sealing f. panel insert SCC_WE, CM_P 1 918.9 918.9 45.95 872.96 872.955 

Dial SCC line CM 61-202 1 414 414 20.70 393.30 393.3 

Cap for service door C-/CPC-/SCC-Line, 61-202 1 136.8 136.8 6.84 129.96 129.96 

Meat probe sensor CM_P 61-102 1 7,792.20 7792.2 389.61 7,402.59 7402.59 

Total     79612.2     75631.59 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  
<Nejyra PI.pdf> 


